From

Subject:

Sir,

No.Ft.48-3450/2016 (FCA) .
H.P.Forest Department.

Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF(HoFF), H.P. Shimla..

The Regional Officer,

Integrated Regional Office,

Govt. of India, Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate Change,
CGO Complex, Shivalik Khad, Longwood, Shimla,

Himachal Pradesh-171001.

Dated Shimla-1,the 9 § MAY 2023

Diversion of 1.5298ha of Forest land in favour of HP Education
Department, Directorate of Higher Education, Lalpani Shimla, HP. for the
construction of Govt. Degree Sihunta, Distt. Chamba HP, within the
jurisdiction of Dalhousie Forest Division Distt. Chamba HP. (Proposal No.
FP/HP/SCH/21873/2016).

Kindly refer to your letter No. 8B/HP/09/30/2017/FC/51 dated 05.05.2020

on the subject cited above.

1.

The component wise break up has been deleted from the paln & uploaded
online by the user agency.

The Hon’ble High Court Himachal Pradesh has directed on 06.04.2023 to
proceed the FCA cases on land as mentioned above. (Copy uploaded on
the portal against additional information in online part II.

Needful has been done by user agency in online part-I against column No.
2.4.
Revised component wise breakup & Layout plan has been uploaded in
online part I by user agency.

Revised CA scheme has been uploaded in online part-II .

Necessary certificate in this regard has been uploaded in online part —II
against additional information.

It is, therefore requested that the Stage- I approval of the proposal may please be

conveyed. This is for favour of your kind information and further necessary action in the
matter please.
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PCCF (FCA)

Nodal Ofticer—
070 Pr.CCF(HoFF), H.P. Shimla.



